

From: Marc Goldburg <marcg@arraycomm.com>
To: K5DOM.K5P01(DYOUNG)
Date: Tuesday, January 04, 2000 10:16:51 PM
Subject: Application 0274-EX-PL-1999

Hi Doug,

Thanks for your voice mail message. We'll be using four different types of emissions during the testing.

GSM:	GMSK,	200 kHz BW
EDGE:	8-PSK,	200 kHz BW
PHS:	DQPSK,	300 kHz BW
iBurst:	4-24 QAM,	625 kHz BW

The bandwidths listed above are actually carrier spacings, the 3 dB bandwidths are, of course, somewhat smaller. If you need the exact 3 dB bandwidths I can send them to you. "iBurst" is ArrayComm's wireless data system.

Thanks for your help, please let me know if you need any other information.

Marc